From: Campbell W (Wilma)

To: Campbell W (Wilma)

Subject: FW: parental alienation to be a crime
Date: 25 May 2023 15:50:42

----- Original Message-----

From: Garland C (Charles)

Sent: 07 January 2022 16:47

To: Daniel Murphy

Subject: RE: parental alienation to be a crime

Dear Mr Murphy

Thank you for your reply. I have noted your suggestion and we will include it for consideration when the
Commission begins work later this year on the next programme of law reform.

Yours sincerely,
Charles Garland

Charles Garland, Interim Chief Executive, Scottish Law Commission, 140 Causewayside, Edinburgh EH9 1PR
telephone 0131 668 2131 /0131 662 5208 ~ email charles.garland@scotlawcom.gov.uk ~ website
www.scotlawcom.gov.uk

From: Daniel Murphy

Sent: 07 January 2022 16:35

To: Garland C (Charles) <Charles.Garland@scotlawcom.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: parental alienation to be a crime

yes [ would like my suggestion to be included for a consideration in that process.

> On 7 Jan 2022, at 16:30, Charles.Garland@scotlawcom.gov.uk wrote:

>

> Dear Mr Murphy

>

> Thank you for your email.

>

> The Scottish Law Commission does not currently have a work programme in the area you describe but we will
be consulting in the coming months on topics to be considered for inclusion in our next programme (which will
begin at the start of 2023). If you would like your suggestion to be included for consideration in that process do
please let me know.

>

> | hope that this is of assistance to you.

>

> Yours sincerely,

>

> Charles Garland

>

> Charles Garland, Interim Chief Executive, Scottish Law Commission, 140

> Causewayside, Edinburgh EH9 1PR telephone 0131 668 2131 /0131 662

> 5208 ~ email charles.garland@scotlawcom.gov.uk ~ website

> www.scotlawcom.gov.uk

>

> From: Daniel Murphy
> Sent: 07 January 2022 00:17
> To: SLC info <DLSLCPINFO@gov.scot>


mailto:Wilma.Campbell@scotlawcom.gov.uk
mailto:Wilma.Campbell@scotlawcom.gov.uk

> Subject: parental alienation to be a crime

>

> dear team,

> it is, very important, that parental alienation should be a crime.

> because, parental alienation is another form of child abuse.

> if, parents, are alienating their children, it means, there should be, tougher, prison sentences.

> please, could you make sure, that parental alienation is made a crime, your sincerely, Daniel Murphy.
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